## June 6, 2016 Greenbush Township Regular Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the Greenbush Township Board was held June 6, 2016 at 7:00 PM. The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Jones and the Pledge of Allegiance followed. All board members were present.

Jones made a motion to approve the agenda, Havens supported. The motion carried.

Eric Thompson of the Sheriff Department reports Greenbush Township has been quiet. There have been reports of speeding in Eureka and rolling stops at the corner of Hyde and Welling, extra patrols will be watching those areas.

The minutes from the last Board meeting were read. Havens made a motion to approve them with the correction of the word May to April for the ending balances. Jones supported, and the motion carried.

The Treasurer's report was read. Hayes made a motion to approve it, Jones supported and the motion carried. The ending balances as of May 31, 2016 are:

First Merit Checking	\$ 53.97	
First Merit Savings	\$110,660.42	
Mercantile MMIA	\$ 16,177.90	
Tax MMIA	\$ 2,879.44	
Total Funds Available	\$129,771.73	
Havens made a motion motion carried.	to pay orders 1454	thru 1474 with a total transfer of \$17,415.20. Smith supported and the

Public Comment came from Mike Zigler about getting a copy of the treasurers report, Jean Bradley about a special meeting for the CAFR board not posted on the web site and the contingency fund balance, and from Ardith Graham about chloride on the roads.

Lynn Weber from Clinton Area Ambulance Service reports Ovid will be getting out of the ambulance business, medical first responders will be added to their fire department.

Beth Botke, our township assessor, is still out in the field and will have Rod Silvers helping her. He will have a letter of introduction and an ID badge.

Hayes made a motion to authorize the Road Commission to complete 3 road projects plus put chloride on as recommended, Havens supported and the motion carried.

Jean Ruestman from Briggs Public Library presented information and answered questions about the conversion of the library to a District library. For more information check out briggsdistrictlibrary.org

The designated truck route was again discussed. There is a meeting scheduled between Gratiot and Clinton Counties, and Duplain and Greenbush Townships to discuss options.

Havens made a motion to offer no objection to Case PC-11-16 MA Petition for Change of Zone / Map Amendment OR 120-16 – A-2 to MR, Kurncz and Schlegel, Jones supported and the motion carried.

Hayes made a motion to accept the Agreement For Dissolution and Division of CAFR Assets, Jones supported. A roll call vote was taken: Jorae abstained, Smith aye, Jones aye, Havens abstained, Hayes aye. The motion carried.

Hayes made a motion to continue the operations of CAFR during the winding down, Jones supported. A roll call vote was taken: Jorae abstained, Smith aye, Jones aye, Havens abstained, Hayes aye. The motion carried.

Jorae made a motion to adjourn at 9:15 PM. Havens supported and the meeting adjourned.

Eugene Jones, Supervisor

Bernadette Hayes, Clerk